
From: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Sent: 9/3/2013 10:05:08 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Myers, Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Redacted 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: PSEP Update Discussion 

Laura, 

The meeting will be at our new office (The State building on Golden Gate Ave across from the 
Federal building) on the 7th floor. You'll need to go through security and then take the elevator 
to the 7th floor where there is a receptionist. Our phone numbers are the same (mine is 703­
1214). 

Eugene 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4:43 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene: Myers, Richard A. 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa RlRedacted 
Subject: RE: PSEP Update Discussion 

Thanks Eugene and Richard! 

From: Cadenasso, Eugene fmailto:euaene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4:34 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Myers, 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
Subject: RE: PSEP Update Discussion 

Richard A. 
Redacted 

10:AM is fine with me. 
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From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4:32 PM 
To: Myers, Richard A.; Cadenasso, Eugene 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R|Redacted 
Subject: RE: PSEP Update Discussion 

Let's make it Thursday morning. What time is good for Richard and Eugene? I know there's 
Commission meeting that day but I assume you aren't conflicted by that. 

Shall we say 10:00? And where? 

From: Myers, Richard A. fmailto:richard.rnvers@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4:05 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene: Doll. Laura 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R Redacted 
Subject: RE: PSEP Update Discussion 

Laura, I am available Wednesday afternoon and Thursday morning. 

Richard 

From: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4:00 PM 
To: 'Doll, Laura'; Myers 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
Subject: RE: PSEP Update Discussion 

Richard A. 
Redacted 

Laura, 

Either day is fine except I'm unavailable 2:00-3:00 on Thursday. 



From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@poe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 10:37 AM 
To: Myers, Richard A.; Cadenasso, Eugene 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R;|Redacted | 
Subject: PSEP Update Discussion 

Good morning Richard and Eugene -

We'd like to have some time with you next week, about 30 minutes if possible, to talk about 
our upcoming PSEP Update filing. 

Redacted From our end I'd expect it to be 
you have any time next Wednesday or Thursday? 

Todd Hogenson, and either me or Shilpa. Do 

Thanks 

Laura 
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